

Muscoy Team Conference Call Notes 5 March 2007 (2:00 P.M.)

Conference Call Members Present for Call:

- | | |
|---|---|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Dwayne Deutscher/URS | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Kim Hoang/EPA |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Dennis Bane/URS | <input type="checkbox"/> Stacey Aldstadt/SBMWD |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Adam Harvey/URS | <input type="checkbox"/> Robin Ohama/SBMWD |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Kit Veldman/URS | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Matt Litchfield/SBMWD |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Roger Nommensen/URS | <input type="checkbox"/> John Perry/SBMWD |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Connie Biedel/URS | <input type="checkbox"/> Dave Solomona/SBMWD |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Patrick Barbree/URS | <input type="checkbox"/> Terry Tonn/SBMWD |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Tim Gere/URS | <input type="checkbox"/> Mike Lowe/SBMWD |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mark Eisen/Secor | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Lana Kennerly/SBMWD |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Tom Perina/CH2M Hill | <input type="checkbox"/> Russell Smith/SBMWD |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Bob Kemmerle/E2 | |

Construction/Validation/Performance (Kit Veldman)

- URS has validated data through December 2006 and final data through January 2007.
- URS is waiting on additional final data for February.
- Kit ~~ask Marcie will to~~ forward ~~Mark~~ the validated data through December 2006, and the preliminary January 2007 data ~~as well to Mark~~.
- URS received the comments for the Draft Semi-Annual report for February-July 2006, awaiting comments from EPA.
- URS received the Draft Well Sites report from the City last week.
- The Draft Final Cost & Performance comments are due this Friday, 9 March.
- Roger ~~and Mark are currently working on getting~~ received the de-watering data from Secor.
- For week of 26 February, URS completed development and step test at EW-108S and demobilized all the Baker(?) filtration equipment from the site.
- For week of 5 March, ~~?? Best~~ is pulling their pumps and getting ready to will demobilize the remainder of equipment by COB Wednesday, 7 March.
- The carbon from the vessels is still on site in waterproof sacks. The carbon should be off site this week.
- The final inspection is scheduled for 15 March, at 10:00 AM.
- URS ~~is currently working out the issues with the~~ will discuss SixCENSE data with Dave Solomona.

General Discussion

- ~~Matt Mark~~ will summarize his monitoring schedule and send an email out.
- Adam will review continue to revise the schedules and ~~come up with a list of dates to will~~ discuss with Kim.
- Mark said the pump installation and piping will start after the demobilization is completed, it will take ~18 days. The start-up test will begin 4 April and run through 2 May.
- ~~Adam said he could~~ The City (Matt) concurred that URS could ~~do~~ perform the survey of the wells on 29 March.
- Lana will try to send the water level data out ~~by before~~ 15 March.
- Lana ~~is asking~~ asked Adam to check with ~~?? Best to see~~ about keeping the temporary fence up for safety reasons.
- Kim ~~is requesting~~ requested a final inspection list for the wells from Adam ~~a final inspection list for the wells~~. Kim stated that DTSC will attend the inspection and would like to review the inspection list prior to the inspection.

Next Conference Call

Monday, 12 March 2007, 2:00 PM Call in #: 415-947-8543, Access Code 2332#

The minutes of this meeting represent the writer's understanding of the events as discussed. Should an attendee's understanding differ, please contact Dwayne Deutscher at 916-679-2051, or dwayne_deutscher@urscorp.com. The minutes contained herein will stand if not corrected within ten (10) days of this writing.